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From: Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:45 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; H

Cc: Suflivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: David Petraeus will testify on Benghazi (Politico)

To be clear, this is not on Thursday. It's at some later time apart from the already schedule HPSCI & SSCI briefings

From: Milis, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:42 AM

To: H <HDR22@cdlintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe 1

Subject: FW: David Petraeus will testify on Benghazi (Politico)

FYl

From: Johnson, Brock A

Sent: Wednesday, November 14; 2012 10:11 AM

To: Coordination

Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Kievorick, Caltlin B; Kennedy, Patrick F; Milis, Cheryl D
Subject: David Petraeus will testify on Benghazi (Politico)

David Petraeus will testify on Benghazi

By katie sLueck | 11/14/12 9:32 AM EST Updated: 11/14/12 9:54 AM EST
Gen. David Petraeus wil testify before the Senate intelligence Committee, Senate Intelligence Committee Chairwoman Dianne Feinstein told POLITICO

Wednesday moming. But the exact schedule has not been set for his testimony.
“Mr. Pefraeus has indicated his wilingness [to testify]. He is eager to come before the committee so we will work out the details,” Feinstein said.

Earlier Wednesday, Fox New reparted that the former director ofthe CIA who resigned last week over an extramarital affair, will still testify voluntarily on Friday

before congressional intelligence committees regarding the Sept. 11 attack on.the U.S. diplomatic facility in Benghazi, Libya.
Petraeus was'initially slated to offer testimony on Benghazi at closed hearings. before the Senate Intelligence Committee on Thursday.

Feinstein, the chairwoman of the Senate Intelligence Cormmittee, said on CNN's"The Situation Room” on Tuesday that she believed Peiraeus would eventually

appear before the commitiee because he is a “responsible person.”
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